

NOVEMBER 2020

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
8	9	10	11	12	13	14
15	16	17	18	19	20	21
22	23	24	25	26	27	28
29	30	1	2	3	4	5

DECEMBER 2020

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
29	30	1	2	3	4 Northmoor 5-9pm	5 Northmoor 8am-5pm
6	7	8	9	10	11 Sky Ranch 5-9 pm	12 Bonds 8-5pm
13	14	15	16	17	18	19
20	21	22	23	24	25	26
27	28	29	30	31	1	2

Commented [TT1]: Houchin Archery tournament

JANUARY 2021

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
					1	2
3	4	5	6	7	8	9
10	11	12	13	14	15	16
					Houchin Archery Tourname	Houchin Archery Tourname
17	18	19	20	21	22	23
						Timber Creek 9-4
24	25	26	27	28	29	30
31						H. Trails 9- 4

Commented [TT2]: Houchin Archery Tournament

Commented [TT3]: Houchin Tournament

Commented [TT4]: Houchin Archery Tournament

FEBRUARY 2021

Sunday	Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday	Saturday
	1	2	3	4	5	6
7	8	9	10	11	12	13
14	15	16	17	18	19	20
21	22 Tier 2 Virtual State Shoot on assigned day- Week of 22-26th	23 Grand State at OKC Fairgrounds	24 Grand State at OKC Fairgrounds	25	26	27
28						